

# PROVENANCE

*for more sustainable food supply chains*  
provenancesupply.co.uk

---

## Summary Curriculum Vitae: Nicholas Philip Saltmarsh

Nick's experience spans commercial work in food production, foodservice and tourism; project development, management and delivery in the voluntary sector; writing and speaking for general and specialist audiences; and academic research. Having established and managed private businesses, social enterprises and voluntary sector projects, Nick offers an appreciation of business practicalities, an understanding of sustainable and local food systems and strong management, communication and IT skills.

### Employment and work history:

- 1994 - 1995: Organic / conventional farms in UK, Italy, Ireland
- 1996: Choice Organics - stock management for organic wholesaler and home delivery service
- 1996 - 1999: Wild Harvest - sourcing, stock management and sales for supplier of wild and specialist foods to restaurants and retailers
- 1996 - 2005 (part-time): American Council for International Studies - educational tour management
- 2003 - 2004: Eostre Organics - consultancy on marketing and publicity
- 2001 - present: freelance writing and speaking on local and sustainable food issues, local producers and food culture
- 2002 - present: East Anglia Food Link - project management and consultancy on local supply chains and supply chain brokerage
- 2009: Provenance - founding partner of Provenance

### Academic Qualifications:

- 1991 - 1994: BA (Upper 2<sup>nd</sup> class honours), Mathematics / Philosophy, Trinity College, Cambridge University

### Current Directorship:

- 2003 - present: East Anglia Food Link (director and company secretary) - Regional NGO

### Current Voluntary Work:

- Fire Station Community Nursery, Stoke Newington, London: Chair and trustee